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To: Parker, Steve[ParkerSP _ _ GRO __.1; Godeseth, Torstein[Torstein.O.Godeseth .__._._._._.GRO ._.-.-.-... ; Gareth 
Jenkins[gi.jenkinQ.W _GRo
Cc: Lenton, Matthew[Matthew.Lenton GRo _._._]; Newsome, Pete[pete.newsomE GRo ;] 
From: Ibbett, Dave[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=61 D3A68D778E4959A5EFE06C96D] 
Sent: Tue 3/5/2019 1:51:55 PM (UTC) 
Subject: FW: Joint statements [WBDUK-AC.F!D123822914] 
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From: Andrew Parsons [mailto:andrew.parsons;----------GRo 

Sent: 05 March 2019 13:17 
To: Newsome, Pete <pete_newsomeL GO__-- _1>; Lenton, Matthew <Matthew. Lenton ------_GO  >; lbbett, Dave 
<Dave.lbbett GRO I> 
Cc: Jonathan Gribben <jonathan.gribbenE._._._._._.cRo_._._._._._> 
Subject: Joint statements [WBDUK-AC.FID123822914] 

Pete, Matthew, Dave 

As part of the Court process, the experts on both sides have to meet and try to agree a joint statement on the key issues in the 
case. This has resulted in them producing 4 Joint Statements. These statements are produced without the involvement of the legal 
teams, hence why we haven't sent these over to FJ for comments before now. 

The first statement is historic, has been superseded by events and can be ignored. The second and third statements are broadly ok, 
and in places good (eg in JS3 at 3.1 Coyne admits that Horizon is robust!) so we don't need FJ's input on them. 

We would be grateful for your comments on JS4 which is all about remote access and has caused us some concern. Please could 
we have line by line comments on this document? 

Thanks 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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